
December 6, 2013 
 
CALL NO. 306 
CONTRACT ID NO. 131056 
Addendum # 1 
 
 
Subject: Metcalfe County, JL03 085 0068 009-011 

Letting December 13, 2013 
 
 
 

(1) ADDED – SPECIAL NOTES  – PAGES 11(a) thru 11(g) of 206 
 

 
 
Proposal revisions are available at  
http://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-Procurement 
 
Plan Revisions are available at: http://www.lynnimaging.com/kytransportation/ 
 
If you have any questions, please contact us at (502) 564-3500. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Ryan Griffith 
Director 
Division of Construction Procurement 
 
RG:jj 
 
Enclosures  

http://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-Procurement
http://www.lynnimaging.com/kytransportation/
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SPECIAL NOTE

For Avoiding Impacts to Indiana Bat 

Metcalfe County 
New Interchange at US 68 & Louie B. Nunn Parkway 

Item No. 3-8505.00 

In order to avoid potential impacts to the Indiana bat and its summer habitat, seasonal tree 
clearing restrictions are required. Trees will only be removed between October 15th and 
March 31st.

If there are any questions regarding this note, please contact Joe Plunk, Project 
Development Branch Manager, Department of Highways, District 3, 900 
Morgantown Road, Bowling Green, KY 42102, Phone: (270) 746-7898. 
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(RA-003-2012) 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Joe Plunk, PE 

Project Management Coordinator  
Division of Highway Design  
 

FROM: Bart Asher, PE 
Geotechnical Branch Manager 
Division of Structural Design 
 

BY:  Brad Williams 
Geotechnical Branch 
 

DATE: May 1, 2012 
 
SUBJECT: Metcalfe County   
  US 68/Louie B. Nunn Parkway Interchange 
  Item # 3-8505.00 
  Mars # 8301701D 
  Roadway Addendum  
 
 
     This is Geotechnical Engineering Roadway Report Addendum  number RA-003-2012 to 
Geotechnical Engineering Report number R-018-2012. The District Contacted the Branch with 
concerns of the probable impact of a blue line stream along the new alignment of KY 3524 from 
station 51+50 to station 53+50.   
 
     In the original report R-018-2011, the design recommendations called for the following, 
Embankments 0-30 feet 2H: 1V, Embankments 30-35 feet 2.5H: 1V, Embankments >35 feet 3H: 1. 
These recommendations were based off of embankment stabilities preformed for the project at 
maximum steepness allowed maintaining the minimum factor of safety requirements. With this 
recommendation the embankments along the new alignment of KY 3524 from station 51+50 to 
station 53+50 would require 3H: 1V slopes. The recommended 3H: 1V  fill slopes would impact a 
blue line stream which in turn would require a channel change. The maximum steepness allowed in 
order not to impact the blue line stream would be a 2H: 1V slope.  
 
     After reviewing the subsurface data originally obtained during the first subsurface exploration it 
was determined that additional subsurface information would be beneficial to the project. Additional 
rock line soundings were set up for the area in question. Central Office Drill crews completed the 
additional borings.  
 
     In order for the embankment slopes to pass the minimum factor of safety requirements a rock 
zone will need to be constructed on the embankments from station 51+50 to station 52+50. Attached 
to this report are drawings of the embankments and the rock zones within them.  
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Keith Caudill (R-024-2010) 
Item #10-1082 
05/01/12 
Page 2 of 2 
 
Design Recommendation: 
 
1). Embankments from Station 51+50 to Station 52+50 constructed on 2:1 slopes that are greater 
than 30 feet (measured vertically from the toe of the slope to roadway grade) except where noted 
otherwise, shall be constructed with sandstone and/or durable shale (from roadway excavation) from 
groundline to 30 feet below proposed roadway grade. The placement of this material is incidental to 
the unit bid price for roadway excavation or embankment-in-place. Please see attached drawings.  
 
   
 
 
 
cc:       Division of Design (Plan Processing Section) 
            Division of Construction 
            TEBM for Pavement Design 
            TEBM for Project Delivery & Preservation (District) 
            TEBM for Project Development (District) 
            Ken Cox AEI 
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